

SOCIAL JUSTICE AND EQUITY COMMITTEE

This meeting is being facilitated both in-person and via an online Zoom format.

[Virtual Meeting Instructions](#)

Monday, October 23, 2023

11a.m. BMU 209

Zoom Meeting ID: 601 410 8111

Password: 406346

- I. **CALL TO ORDER** 11:08AM
- II. **MECHOOPDA LAND RECOGNITION:** *“We acknowledge and are mindful that CSU, Chico stands on lands that were originally occupied by the first people of this area, the Mechoopda, and we recognize their distinctive spiritual relationship with this land, the flora, the fauna, and the waters that run through campus. We are humbled that our campus resides upon sacred lands that since time immemorial has sustained the Mechoopda people and continues to do so today.”*
- III. **APPROVAL OF AGENDA:** Approval of the 10/23/23 regular meeting agenda. **Action Requested: Motion to approve the 10/23/23 regular meeting agenda, as presented.** KNOX, HUTSON (3-0-0)
- IV. **APPROVAL OF MINUTES:** None
- V. **ANNOUNCEMENTS**
- VI. **PUBLIC OPINION** – Limited to items on the agenda, three minutes per speaker, five minutes for entire topic.
- VII. **BUSINESS**
 - A. Action Item: Approval of the Resolution for Establishing Time and Location for Associated Students Social Justice and Equity Committee Meetings for Academic Year 2023-24. **Action Requested: Motion to approve the Resolution for Establishing Time and Location for Associated Students Social Justice and Equity Committee Meetings for Academic Year 2023-24, as presented (attached).** HUTSON/KNOX (3-0-0)
 - B. Discussion Item: Introductions
 - a. Chris as Chair, goals to navigate through with team perspectives. Great way to interact with Chico State Community. Want to use resources on campus to make this community a better place. Daisy she/her pronouns, event and programs coordinator, here on behalf of Diversity Committee. This is a 5 person pro-staff committee, working towards goals to achieve more diversity and equity for AS. Yvette, Assoc Director, Equity, Diversity and Inclusion department. She is an Alumn from Chico State receiving her bachelors and masters here at Chico State. Sat on this committee in school. Christian Hudson, music industry, first year. Humberto is a Graduate student, political science, bachelors here as well. Chris invited him to be a part of this committee. Kendra Wright, Director of Government

Affairs here to help as an Advisor. Jayden Knox, CCLC cultural program coordinator, 2 major, representing diversity at Chico State.

- C. Discussion Item: A collective vision of the SJEC for the semester and focuses moving forward
 - a. Open up for all on the same page. What are your visions? 3-5 minutes per person. Chris would like to branch out as an extension of the students. Representing multiple communities at Chico State. Daisy said she wants to support this committee in what you are looking for. Goal is to provide insight and the work that this committee does is in line with Diversity Committee. Looking to move the student voice forward. Jayden would like to learn about Student Affairs. Christian wants to represent the students and what they want. Yvette offered to be a resource as far as trainings and support. Humberto said he wants to represent graduate students who may be forgotten.

- D. Discussion Item: Budgeting within the committee
 - a. \$12K with \$4,800 is for cultural graduations. Leaving \$7200 to spend
 - b. Want to make sure this committee talks about what people want from us.
 - c. People will join us here in the meetings if they want money or partnership from us

- E. Discussion Item: Vice Chair of SJEC Appointment.
 - a. Jayden Knox has been asked to be the Vice Chair
 - b. Role of vice chair takes minutes, she would be the chair in Directors absence.

- F. Discussion Item: Multi-cultural Showcase
 - a. Tonight is rehearsal in auditorium
 - b. 4:45-6 pm – Chris will be there
 - c. November 15, 6-8pm, BMU Auditorium
 - d. Emcee – Chris still looking for emcee, Humberto would like to do it.

- G. Discussion Item: Cultural Fashion show (Collab w/ CCLC)
 - a. Working with CCLC
 - b. Nov. 13, 5-7:30, PAC 134
 - c. Contributing money for food from this committee's budget

- H. Discussion Item: Free Speech Workshop Dr. Morales
 - a. Invitation for all students to join this
 - b. Highly recommend – zoom or in person
 - c. Bi-weekly opportunities October 30th, 12:30-2, Sylvesters 104

- I. Discussion Item: [Cultural/Heritage Awareness Displays](#)
 - a. Showcases the multiple cultures we have on campus
 - b. This committee centralizes the space and calendar

- J. Chair Report:
 - a. Chris sits on University Diversity Council, Restorative Justice Facilitator, Grad Asst for SRR, Campus Safety Comm,
 - b. Budget sheet for committee members
 - c. 2nd Floor Art Gallery

- K. Members Reports:

- L. Staff Reports:

- a. Yvette – campus art piece. She would like help for students to give feedback to help vote on the piece. Hoping this will be up by summer. Tomorrow is the next voting opportunity. Daisy mentioned the Dia De Los Muertos display will be going up in Atrium display. There is an event in BMU Auditorium on Nov. 2. Jayden said that the CCLC – Women of Chico will be hosting a cupcake decorating contest on 11/9, 5:30-6:30, in the CCLC. All are invited.

VIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS

IX. PUBLIC OPINION – Limited to three minutes per speaker, five minutes for entire topic.

X. ADJOURNMENT – 12:04pm